KAISER PERMANENTE STK-WEST LANE ANDERSON, TIFFANY K

7373 WEST LANE MRN: 110007897964
‘ DOB: 8/22/1970, Sex: F

:STOCKTOHH, CA 95210-3377 Enc. Date:09/18/07
|

PCP (continued) |
HYMAVATHY JASTI MD |

Last Read in MyChart: !
9/19/07 05:46 PM [

By:
Tiffany K Anderson

Message Body
Hi,
Bactrim will be the right medication for bladder infection that you had. Start taking that.
| have sent the request for vit B12.
Please pick them up from pharmacy and take them to injection clinic. They can do it every month.
Dr.Jasti

From: ANDERSON,TIFFANY K
Sent: 9/18/2007 4:26 PM
To: Office of HYMAVATHY JASTI MD
Subject: question on meds

Dr Jasti
| started the amoxicillian on friday. | was starting to get sick again. So, | am unclear as to if | can take the Septra and the amoxicillian? The infection
is better but it's not gone.
B shots. | would like to try. Do | see you? How does this work? Thank you.

I'll be out tonight Killing those pesky mosquitoes. | am working 12 hour days split from 5 a.m. to 11 p.m. talk to you soon.

 Message [759363
From

Tiffany K Anderson
To

Hymavathy (M.D.) Jasti

Sent
9/18/07 04.26 PM

Subject

question on meds

PCP
HYMAVATHY JASTI MD

Message Body
Dr Jasti
I started the amoxicillian on friday. | was starting to get sick again. So, | am unclear as to if | can take the Septra and the amoxicillian? The infection
is better but it's not gone.

B shots. | would like to try. Do | see you? How does this work? Thank you.

I'll be out tonight killing those pesky mosquitoes. | am working 12 hour days split from 5 a.m. to 11 p.m. talk to you soon.

Prescriptions Ordered This Encounter

CYANOCOBALAMIN 1,000 MCG/ML INJ SOLN (Discontinued) 3 0/0 10/10/2007
Sig: Inject 1 ml intramuscularly monthly
Class: Fill Later
Route: Intramuscular

1/11/2009
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